AssoctATED UNIVERSITIES, INC.

Ureron, LI, N.Y.
Y ApHANK 4-6262

March 5, 1962

MEMO TO: David S. Heeschen

FROM: Gerald F. Tape —{f/
zey

SUBJECT: Joseph L, Paw

We have concluded that the best way to handle Dr. Pawsey's
compensation for the visit he is making to this country two
weeks from now is to place him on the NRAC payroll on a stipend
basis computed at an annual rate of $25,000 commencing March 14, 1962
and ending the date of his departure from this country, which will
have to be ascertained when he gets here., I am confldent this
arrangement wlll be satisfactory from his pcint of view,

During his stay in this country, Dr. Pawsey's status will
be that of a non-resident alien, and I understand there will have
to be a withholding in the amount of 30%, although the tax he pays
will be less than this. The important point, of course, is that
he get precise information about his compensation and withholding
in ample time for him to get his sdling permit beiore he leaves
for BEurope. He is returning to Australis vlia Europe. We will
discuss all these points with him when he gets to New York, as
well as with you and Frank Callender. If he falls in with the
plan proposed by Dr. Rabi, I assume he will apply for his sailing
permit when he is in New York for the April Trustees' meeting.

Please regard this memorandum as authorizatipn Tor placing

Dr. Pawsey on the payroll on the basls set out above, I am
gending a copy of this memorandum to Frank Callender.

GFT/dm ]

cet: F., J. Callender
L. R. Burchill




